DTI:Planning Review

From: Heather Burzacott <campaigns@good.do>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 2:15 PM

To: DTI:Office of Minister Champion; Michelle Lensink; Peter Malinauskas; DTI:Planning
Review

Subject: Time for a change - a tree change!

Hi There,
Thank you for the opportunity to make a submission to the implementation review of the Planning and Design Code.

| have lived by trees all my life and | concerned by the sheer volume of trees coming down in Adelaide. With little
regard for our future, our children's future and our state environment.

Please make the correct changes as the conservation council has prioritised!

The Conservation Council and partner organisations have compiled a list of their top ten priorities for reform.
Support of these improvements will help make our state’s tree regulations best practice, a Labor election practice.
Many of the changes are backed up not only by the CCSA reports but also by the independent report commissioned
by the State Planning Commission - | ask you to support these changes.

We cannot underestimate the important role that trees play in our daily lives. We need them more than they need
us. By doing so you will improve our mental & physical health, clean the air that we breathe, remove carbon dioxide
from the atmosphere, help cool our homes and streets, make our city more liveable and mitigate the impacts of
climate change for our children and grandchildren.

Yours sincerely,
Heather Burzacott
South Australia, 5052, Australia

This email was sent by Heather Burzacott via Do Gooder, a website that allows people to contact you regarding
issues they consider important. In accordance with web protocol RFC 3834 we have set the FROM field of this email
to our generic no-reply address at campaigns@good.do, however Heather provided an email address

_ which we included in the REPLY-TO field.
Please reply to Heather Burzacott at_

To learn more about Do Gooder visit
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dogooder.co%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%
7Cdti.planningreview%40sa.gov.au%7Cafe482819ea84ee3cad308daab3affbb%7Cbda528f7fca9432fbc98bd7e90d40
906%7C1%7C0%7C638010567140267056%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMz
liLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=Bvqvn4%2BAei8kPqYYc642mkfAkJk9IvZPhB
2iue%2FgPtQ%3D&amp;reserved=0

To learn more about web protocol RFC 3834 visit:
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftools.ietf.org%2Fhtm|%2Frfc3834&amp;data
=05%7C01%7Cdti.planningreview%40sa.gov.au%7Cafe482819ea84ee3cad308daab3affbb%7Cbda528f7fca9432fbc9
8bd7e90d40906%7C1%7C0%7C638010567140423284%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILC
JQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6MN0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=1MHqiw0J7qUot7UGhTpHMe
404bY2aB40ChHnMzpeloY%3D&amp;reserved=0





